

ACC 10000/146/665

091.489

DECREE LAW ON NATIONAL HOLIDAYS

Apr. - Aug. 1944

ON NATIONAL HOLIDAYS

AUG. 1944

HEADQUARTERS
ALLIED CONTROL COMMISSION
LABOR SUB-COMMISSION
APO 394

6 August, 1944

SUBJECT: Holiday Pay

TO : Regional Labor Officer - Region III

1. On 10 June 1944, the Ministry of Industry, Commerce and Labor advised that the present National Holidays are 1 May, 15 May and 4 November with a fourth to be determined later and established by law. These four will take the place of the former holidays of 21 April, 9 May, 28 October and 4 November.

2. Formerly the law established the holidays and the collective contracts determined the rates of pay to be full pay if holiday observed and double pay if holiday worked.

3. A formal request has been made to the Italian Government to submit a new Decree Law clarifying this subject.

/s/
J.T.R. BAIN
Colonel,
Director, Labor Sub-Commission

693

HEADQUARTERS
ALBION COMMERCE COMMISSION
LABOR SUB-COMMISSION
APC 134

File
JTB/1c

5 August 1944

SUBJECT: Decree Law on National Holidays

TO : Ministry of Industry Commerce and Labor

1. There continues to exist much confusion among workers and employees concerning the dates and payments for National Holidays.

2. On 10 June 1944, the Ministry advised this Sub-Commission that this matter was regulated by laws of 11 April 1938 and January 1939, and that although the laws had not been specifically repealed the former holidays on April 21; May 9; and October 28 were to be no longer observed. Apparently 6 November is to continue with 1 day and 15 May to be added and a fourth to be determined later.

3. In the opinion of this Sub-Commission prompt action should be taken by the passage of a Draft decree definitely establishing the National holidays - and clarifying the question of pay for these days.

4. A reply is requested on this proposal, and information is requested as to the relationship of existing collective contracts to the national holiday schedule.

J. T. R. BARK
Colonel,
Director, Labor Sub-Commission

5 Aug -
W.A./W

National
Defense Law on Labor Relations

Subject: Defense Law on Labor Relations

To: Ministry of Industry, Commerce & Labor -

1. Have contract to start covered employees among workers and employees ~~concerning~~ the rates and payments for National Holidays.
2. On 10 June 1948 ~~the~~ the Ministry advised the Administration that the matter was regulated by Law of 11 April 1938 and January 1948, and that although the Law had not been specifically repealed the ~~former~~ ^{former} Holidays on April 21; May 9; and October 2 ~~had been~~ ^{were held} ~~observed~~ ^{are no longer observed.} ~~They~~ ^{and May 15} Apparently 4 holidays ~~is to~~ ^{Continue until 1 May and 15 May to be added.} and a fourth to be determined 691 later, ~~probably~~

2. On 10 June 1946 ~~the~~ the Ministry advised
the Subcommission that the matter was
regulated by Laws of 11 April 1938 and January 1941,
but that although the Laws had not been
officially repealed the ~~former~~ ^{former} ~~laws~~ ^{legislation} on

April 21; May 4; see Catalog 7. ~~See last~~
 were lost
~~substituted~~ no longer observed. ~~They~~
 And May 15 Apparently 4 specimens of ~~it~~ is to
 be added
 and a fourth to be determined 691 ~~later~~ ~~very~~

3. In the opinion of the Government ~~the~~
prompt action is ~~substantially~~ ^{desirable} to be taken
by the Ministry of War, this situation by
the passage of a Budget Law definitely establishing
the National Debt - and changing the
question of pay for these troops -

4- A reply is requested on the proposal, and
assumption is requested as to the relationship
of existing collection contracts to the changed
validity schedule.

J R Ramm Col
Director of Labor Relations

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/AND No.

785021

Quarta Latina Edition

690

3

Maj Albright:

1. We need two little decrees from the govt on the problem of holiday pay.
 - (a) Holiday (Legal) pay for State & Para-State employees.
 - (b) Holiday pay for workers under collective contracts. We have recognized them but destroyed Fascist provisions & put nothing in its place.
2. Adv. La Loggia has agreed to assist on this.
3. See attached letter & references.
4. Letter from Ministry does not cover all points - is vague - as usual.
5. Please tell Jeff what we are doing about the matter.

J. A. B. Maj.

689

LabowQ61

HEADQUARTERS
REGION 3, ALLIED CONTROL COMMISSION
APO 394 - U.S. ARMY

LD/116/200

1 August 44

SUBJECT :- Holiday Pay

To :- Labor Sub-Commission
Allied Control Commission
APO 394 - U.S. ARMY

1. Ref your LAB 091.4352 Of 7 June 44.
2. Has a decision been reached regarding this subject?
3. If so, may a copy thereof be furnished the Regional Labor Officer?
4. If not, what is its status?

For the Regional Commissioner,



JAR/396

Jeff A. Robertson
Jeff A. ROBERTSON, *Capt.*
Capt. Spec. Res.
A/Regional Labor Officer

655

HEADQUARTERS
REGION 3, ALLIED CONTROL COMMISSION
APO 394, U.S. ARMY

16 June 1944

LA-64

SUBJECT: Holiday Pay

TO : Director, Labor Sub-Commission

1. As indicated in my LA-29, it is my understanding that collective contract provisions in regard to holidays were, inter alia, legislated into being by Administrative Instructions - Labor No. 1 dated 10 December 1943 which provides that "the substantive hour, wage and condition of employment provisions of collective labor agreements and wage covenants in existence on 1 September 1943 are still in effect".

2. Your LAB 091.4351 states "As you know this office has recognized, as in effect, all outstanding collective contracts, with the exception of specific fascist provisions in the collective contracts and privileges for fascist holidays".

3. I am unaware and would appreciate being informed of the affirmative action by you which withdraws recognition from "specific fascist provisions in the collective contracts and privileges for fascist holidays".

4. The Italian Government has taken the affirmative action of substituting the traditional 1 May day for the fascist holidays of 21 April and 9 May. (See my LA-38). Under such circumstances it is difficult to explain to applicants to this office that decision is being postponed by the ACC pending agreement with the Italian Government.

5. It is submitted that the designation of all legal holidays does not appear to be a pressing issue at this time. However, uniformity and reinforcement of our democratic principles does demand that we follow the lead of the Italian Government in substituting 1 May for the fascist holidays.

Lee J. Williams
Lee J. Williams, Capt.
Regional Labor Officer

LWS/lg

23

HEADQUARTERS
ALLIED CONTROL COMMISSION
LABOR SUB-COMMISSION
APO 394

ALD/tbw

30 May, 1944

LAB 091,8352

SUBJECT: Holiday Pay

TO : Regional Labor Officer, Region III

1. This office has reviewed your letter of 25 May 1944 in the above and has accordingly taken appropriate action.
2. For your information, there is attached hereto a letter covering the instant matter.

J. T. R. Bain,
Colonel,
Director Labor Sub-Commission

*Copy**File*

HEADQUARTERS
ALLIED CONTROL COMMISSION
LABOR SUB-COMMISSION
APO 394

LAB 091.4352

3 June 1944

SUBJECT: Holiday Pay

TO : Major R.M. Albright, Hq, ACC (Rear)

1. This office has been called upon, at different times, to determine certain privileges and extra pay for holidays for civilians, now working for the Allied Armed Forces, and to determine which days during the year should be declared holidays.

2. As you know this office has recognized, as in effect, all outstanding collective contracts, with the exception of specific fascist provisions in these collective contracts and privileges for fascist holidays.

3. It is recommended that:

- a. There be a clarification and designation of legal holidays;
- b. The same and similar holidays be consolidated;
- c. The fascist holidays be declared null and void;
- d. Rates of pay be established for holiday work;
- e. Determinations under a., b., c., and d. above be formulated into a decree by the Italian Ministry, and after agreement with A.C.C., be published.

4. Please discuss problem with Minister of Commerce and Labor, and report results.

J. T. R. BAIN,
Colonel,
Director, Labor Sub-Commission.

*Copy to
Reg III*

HEADQUARTERS
REGION 3, ALLIED CONTROL COMMISSION
APO 394, U.S. ARMY

IA-29

25 May '44

SUBJECT: Holiday Pay

TO : Director, Labor Sub-Commission

1. Administrative Instructions - Labor No.1 dated 10 December 1943 states "the substantive hour, wage and condition of employment provisions of collective labor agreements and wage covenants in existence on 3 September 1943, are still in effect". Collective labor agreements "in existence on 3 September 1943" provided that days 21 April and 9 May were holidays with pay.

2. In recognition of the fascist nature of the holidays above-mentioned, the Italian Government requested permission of Labor Sub-Commission A.C.C. to substitute the traditional 1 May for the fascist holidays and pay double wages for 1 May. The request was granted.

3. Representatives of management and labor in private industry on 27 April '44 entered into an agreement abolishing the fascist holidays and substituting 1 May as the day on which the holiday pay provided for in the collective contracts would be paid. This agreement may be construed to modify the "condition of employment". It does however in no way effect "substantive wage" provisions.

4. Unless affirmative action is taken by Allied authorities, the fascist holidays provided for in the collective contracts are still in effect though the Italian Government has already substituted the democratic 1 May day and representatives of management and labor have entered into an agreement to do so.

5. It is submitted that Allied authorities by affirmative action should render the management - labor agreement valid; substitute the 1 May holiday for the two fascist holidays and publicly proclaim such action. This will in no way affect the "hold the line" policy toward wages, and will reinforce our democratic principles.

Lee G. Williams
Lee G. Williams, Capt.
Regional Labor Officer

IGW/lg

683

EEN	
Co. 1st	
Col. 1st	
Yato 1st	
Capt. 1st	
Capt. Sel. 1st	
1st 1st	

Q16
R.D. MAG 244
DMS
peached

Control *455*

HEADQUARTERS
REGION 3, ALLIED CONTROL COMMISSION
APO 394, U.S. ARMY

LA-38

30 May '44

SUBJECT: Holiday Pay

TO : Director, Labor Sub-Commission

THROUGH: Regional Commissioner

1. In regard to our LA-29 dealing with a/m subject, the attached document, demonstrating action of the Italian Government is pertinent.

2. It is submitted that lack of uniformity, inter alia; of treatment of this issue is not in the best interest.

LGN/18

Lee G. Williams
Lee G. Williams, Capt.
Regional Labor Officer

R/3139

1st. Ind.

HEADQUARTERS, REGION 3, ALLIED CONTROL COMMISSION, APO 394 - US ARMY
5 June 1944

TO: Director, Labor Sub-Commission - HQ ACC

Forwarded for action.



Charles Politti
CHARLES POLITTI
Colonel
Regional Commissioner

INCL: 5

Finance Ministry - Quintieri
English & Italian

Tobacco Manufacture - S. Pietro Martire
English & Italian

6/10/44 Capt. Williams

107

682

TOBACCO MANUFACTURE - S. PIETRO MARTIRE - NAPLES

File n.1003 United 1 sheet

27 May'1944

To Allied Military Command - Naples

As by request of this Hon.Command, I send copy of the Italian Finance Ministry, N°007751, by which the double pay recompense for the 1 May has been ordered.

The Director
sgd.L.Oliviero

FINANCE MINISTRY - STATE MONOPOLIES-SALERNO

17/5/1944

To all Factories, Establishments, Depots and
Offices of State Monopolies

SUBJECT: Double pay recompense to laborer in occasion
of 1 May - labor feast.

We dispose that the paid personnel that went to work on 1 May, labor feast, should be recompensed with double pay, excluding the temporal war allowance, the family allowance and the temporary integration one as by art: 1 of the P.S.L. 6/12 1943 N. 18/B

As however this is an extraordinary recompense the day's salary will be increased of 60% according to Art. 3 of the above mentioned decree. The same treatment will be extended to the personnel that was absent on that day because of illness or misfortune or indemnized permit.

The Minister
sgd. Quintieri

Copy sent to the
Commissariato Amministrativo

Re: Date To From Communication

1 27/57
Capt. R. Fo.
Lee R. S.
Weldham's
Labour

1st May
This is the sort of thing
we are up against.
Weldham's
to Co.



R. Manifattura Tabacchi

S. PIETRO MARTIRE - NAPOLI

Serie - n. 1003 Mod. 76 (Monopoli)

Napoli li 27/5/1944

A/COMANDO MILITARE

Prot. N. 1003 Allegati I

ALLEATO

Risposta Al Foglio { del
Num.

NAPOLI

OGGETTO

A richiesta di codesto On. Comando, trasmetto copia della lettera del Ministero Italiano delle Finanze 00.775I con la quale è stata disposta la corrispondenza della doppia paga per la giornata 1° maggio.

IL DIRETTORE

Oliviero

Si prega trattare per ogni lettera un solo esemplare e indicare sempre la data e il n. di protocollo nel foglio di risposta.

MINISTERO DELLE FINANZE - MONOPOLI STATO

N. 00.7751

Salerno 17/5/1944

A TUTTI GLI CAPIRICI DEBILITANTI
IMPOSTI ED UFFICI DEI MONOPOLI STATO

Oggetto: Corresponsione della doppia paga agli operai in occasione del 1° maggio - festa del lavoro.

Si dispone che al personale salariato intervenuto al lavoro il giorno 1° maggio, festa del lavoro, venga corrisposta la doppia paga con esclusione dell'assegno temporaneo di guerra, dell'aggiunta di famiglia e dell'integrazione temporanea di cui all'art. 1 del R.D.L. 6 dicembre 1943 N. 1878.

Trattandosi, però, di compenso a carattere straordinario la paga base verrà maggiorata del 60 % ai sensi dell'art. 3 del succitato decreto.

Al personale rimasto assente in tale giorno per infermità, malattie e permessi indennizzati verrà usato lo stesso trattamento.

IL MINISTRO

f.to Quintieri

Per copia conforme

IL COMMISSARIO AMMINISTRATIVO

CH

OGGETTO : Corresponsione della doppia paga agli operai in occasione del 1° maggio - festa del lavoro.

Si dispone che al personale salariato intervenuto al lavoro il giorno 1° maggio, festa del lavoro, venga corrisposta la doppia paga con esclusione dell'assente temporaneo di guerra, dell'aggiunta di famiglia e dell'integrazione temporanea di cui all'art. 1 del R.L.L. 6 dicembre 1943 n. 1375.

Trattandosi, però, di compenso a carattere straordinario la paga base verrà maggiorata del 60 % ai sensi dell'art. 3 del succitato decreto.

Al personale rimasto assente in tale giorno per infermità, malattie e permessi indennizzati verrà usata lo stesso trattamento.

IL MINISTRO

2/50 Quintieri

Per copia conforme

IL COMMISSARIO AMMINISTRATIVO

CH.

HEADQUARTERS

REGION 3, ALLIED CONTROL COMMISSION

APO 394, U.S. ARMY

LA-29

25 May '44

SUBJECT: Holiday Pay

TO : Director, Labor Sub-Commission

1. Administrative Instructions - Labor No. 1 dated 10 December 1943 states "the substantive hour, wage and condition of employment provisions of collective labor agreements and wage covenants in existence on 3 September 1943, are still in effect". Collective labor agreements "in existence on 3 September 1943" provided that days 21 April and 9 May were holidays with pay.

2. In recognition of the fascist nature of the holidays above-mentioned, the Italian Government requested permission of Labor Sub-Commission A.C.C. to substitute the traditional 1 May for the fascist holidays and pay double wages for 1 May. The request was granted.

3. Representatives of management and labor in private industry on 27 April '44 entered into an agreement abolishing the fascist holidays and substituting 1 May as the day on which the holiday pay provided for in the collective contracts would be paid. This agreement may be construed to modify the "condition of employment". It does however in no way effect "substantive wage" provisions.

4. Unless affirmative action is taken by Allied authorities, the fascist holidays provided for in the collective contracts are still in effect though the Italian Government has already substituted the democratic 1 May day and representatives of management and labor have entered into an agreement to do so.

5. It is submitted that Allied authorities by affirmative action should render the management - labor agreement valid; substitute the 1 May holiday for the two fascist holidays and publicly proclaim such action. This will in no way affect the "hold the line" policy toward wages and will reinforce our democratic principles.

L. G. Williams

Lee G. Williams, Capt.

Regional Labor Officer

condition of employment provisions of collective labor agreements and wage covenants in existence on 3 September 1943, are still in effect". Collective labor agreements "in existence on 3 September 1943" provided that days 21 April and 9 May were holidays with pay.

2. In recognition of the fascist nature of the holidays above-mentioned, the Italian Government requested permission of Labor Sub-Commission A.C.C. to substitute the traditional 1 May for the fascist holidays and pay double wages for 1 May. The request was granted.

3. Representatives of management and labor in private industry on 27 April '44 entered into an agreement abolishing the fascist holidays and substituting 1 May as the day on which the holiday pay provided for in the collective contracts would be paid. This agreement may be construed to modify the "condition of employment". It does however in no way effect "substantive wage" provisions.

4. Unless affirmative action is taken by Allied authorities, the fascist holidays provided for in the collective contracts are still in effect though the Italian Government has already substituted the democratic 1 May day and representatives of management and labor have entered into an agreement to do so.

5. It is submitted that Allied authorities by affirmative action should render the management - labor agreement valid; substitute the 1 May holiday for the two fascist holidays and publicly proclaim such action. This will in no way affect the "hold the line" policy toward wages and will reinforce our democratic principles.

LGW/lg

Lee G. Williams
Lee G. Williams, Capt.
Regional Labor Officer

677

WAR DEPARTMENT

PENALTY FOR PRIVATE USE TO AVOID
PAYMENT OF POSTAGE, \$300

HEADQUARTERS
REGION 3, ALLIED CONTROL COMMISSION
APO 394 - US ARMY

OFFICIAL BUSINESS

Director, Labor - Sub-Commission

Headquarters, Allied Control Commission

676

COPY

HEADQUARTERS
REGION 3, ALLIED CONTROL COMMISSION
APO 394 - US ARMY

25 May 1944

LA-29

SUBJECT: Holiday Pay

To : Director, Labor Sub-Commission

1. Administrative Instructions - Labor No. 1 dated 10 December 1943 states "the substantive hour, wage and condition of employment provisions of collective labor agreements and wage covenants in existence on 3 September 1943, are still in effect". Collective labor agreements "in existence on 3 September 1943" provided that days 21 April and 9 May were holidays with pay.
2. In recognition of the Fascist nature of the holidays above-mentioned, the Italian Government requested permission of Labor Sub-Commission ACC to substitute the traditional 1 May for the fascist holidays and pay double wages for 1 May. The request was granted.
3. Representatives of management and labor in private industry on 27 April 1944 entered into an agreement abolishing the Fascist holidays and substituting 1 May as the day on which the holiday pay provided for in the collective contracts would be paid. This agreement may be construed to modify the "Condition of Employment". It does however in no way effect "Substantive wage" provisions.
4. Unless affirmative action is taken by Allied authorities, the Fascist holidays provided for in the collective contracts are still in effect through the Italian Government has already substituted the democratic 1 May day and representatives of management and labor have entered into an agreement to do so.
5. It is submitted that Allied authorities by affirmative action should render the management - labor agreement valid; substitute the 1 May holiday for the two fascist holidays and publicly proclaim such action. This will in no way affect the "hold the line" policy toward wages and will reinforce our democratic principles.

/s/ LEE G. WILLIAMS
CAPT.
Regional Labor Office

Translation M. Benjamin

Vietri S/Mars, 10 June 1944

To: ALLIED CONTROL COMMISSION
Labor Sub-Commission

N A P L E S

Retributions to workers in the
National Holidays.-

With reference to the verbal request made to this Ministry by Maj. Albright of the Labor Sub-Commission, we inform you that subject of retribution to workers on National Holidays is governed by the law of 11 April 1938 and January 1939.

In particular the above law, in order to know these National Holidays (April 21st, the founding of Rome; May 9th, the founding of Empire; October 28th, the March on Rome; November 4th, the Armistice Day), orders that the workers should be paid by the employers, even though they don't work in those days.

Furthermore, it was agreed that if the employees should work on those holidays, they will be paid double.

Such regulations so far are not changed. Nevertheless April 21st and May 9th are no longer strictly observed and October 28th is completely abolished. It is believed that November 4th may preserve its importance.

Nevertheless, in order not to deprive the workers of the economical benefit derived from these disposition, this Ministry has substituted the two first holidays with May 1st and May 15th; the same will be done with October 28th.

Because of the lack of provisions for the substitution of the above mentioned holidays of 28th October, it is advisable, for the present, to put off any action until a law is passed.

THE MINISTRY

signed: Di Napoli



Ministero dell'Industria del Commercio e del Lavoro

Divisione

Parere e note

Allegati

N. di prot. 1818 / 1.1

OGGETTO : Retribuzione ai lavoratori nelle
le grandi ricorrenze.-

ALLA COMMISSIONE ALLENATA DI COM-
PROLO - Sottocommissione per
il Lavoro

N A P O L I

HEADQUARTERS
13 GIU 1944
A. C. C.

Con riferimento alla richiesta verbale rivolta a questo Mini-
stero del magg. Albrighi di codesta Sottocommissione, si informa che
la materia delle retribuzioni ai lavoratori nelle grandi ricorrenze
è regolata dalla legge 11 aprile 1938 n. 331 e dai contratti collet-
tivi nazionali del 27 aprile 1938 e 4 gennaio 1939.

In particolare la suddetta legge, nello stabilire quali siano
le grandi ricorrenze (21 aprile Natale di Roma, 9 maggio Fondazione
dell'Impero, 28 ottobre Marcia su Roma, 4 novembre Anniversario dello
Vittorio), precisa l'obbligo per tutti i datori di lavoro di corrispon-
dere ai lavoratori le voci dipendenti, ancorchè non vi sia prestazio-
ne d'opera, il salario normale giornaliero.

Con i citati contratti collettivi venne successivamente stabili-
to che qualora in dette festività si abbia prestazione d'opera, la
giornata di retribuzione normale dovrà essere corrisposta oltre la re-
tribuzione relativa al lavoro eseguito.

Tali norme non sono state finora mutate, però già in uso delle pre-

Labour / Econ. Dec 43
Data 3/Mar 10 GIU 1944

Espresso 4 marzo

Allegati

11 Lavoro

N A P O L I

OGGETTO :Retribuzioni di lavoratori nelle
in grandi ricorrenze..

HEADQUARTERS
13 GIU 1944
A. C. C.

Con riferimento alla richiesta verbale rivolta a questo Ministero dal mag. Albright di solerte Sottocommissione, si informa che la materia delle retribuzioni di lavoratori nelle grandi ricorrenze è regolata dalla legge 11 aprile 1938 n. 331 e dai contratti collettivi nazionali del 27 aprile 1938 e 4 gennaio 1939.

In particolare la suddetta legge, nello stabilire quali siano le grandi ricorrenze (21 aprile Natale di Roma, 9 maggio Fondazione dell'Impero, 28 ottobre Marcia su Roma, 4 novembre Anniversario della Vittoria), precisa l'obbligo per tutti i datori di lavoro di corrispondere ai lavoratori da essi dipendenti, ancorchè non vi sia prestazione di opera, il salario normale giornaliero.

Con i citati contratti collettivi venne successivamente stabilito che qualora in dette festività si abbia prestazione d'opera, la giornata di retribuzione normale dovrà essere corrisposta oltre la retribuzione relativa al lavoro eseguito.

Tali norme non sono state finora mutate, però già due delle predette ricorrenze (21 aprile e 9 maggio) sono cadute in disuetudine e la terza (28 ottobre) non ha più alcun valore. Si ritiene invece che possa conservare la sua importanza 1673 del 4 novembre.

139
M

Tuttavia, allo scopo di non privare i lavoratori del beneficio economico ad essi derivante dalle suddette disposizioni, questo ministero ha già in effetti sostituito le due prime disposizioni con la giornata del 1° maggio e del 15 maggio ed analogamente sarà fatto per quanto riguarda la data del 28 ottobre.

La menziona determinazione però finora della festività che dovrà sostituire agli effetti anzidetti quella del 28 ottobre, concorre per il momento di sopprimere alla modifica delle canone di disposizioni e pertanto si ritiene opportuno che sia rinviata per ora l'emissione di un provvedimento al riguardo.

IL MINISTRO

L. Ruggieri

25 Apr
(DATE)

File #	ECONOMIC SECTION AGRICULTURE FINANCE FOOD TRANSPORTATION INDUSTRY & COMMERCE LABOR MINING DIVISION PUBLIC WORKS & UTILITIES SHIPPING
2012	Signature Remarks/Recommendation Information Approval/Denial/Approval Appropriate Action Investigations Request Acting & Return Houston

Dues paid
 right to
 offset confusion
 library 672
 have account by
 photo press
 release

RESTRICTED

261410

PATIMA 3846

4351

Brig. Insp. RE & MI Section.

26 Apr 44

RESTRICTED

Vapor 5 - Inch 10050

PRIORITY

DISTWO: CAMPOBASSO MILITARY: PAPER: FIVE ARMY MAIN: FIVE ARMY MAIN:

HOLIDAY PAY IS SUBJECT TO PAPER TO DISTWO FOR ACC REGION TWO AND ACC
REGION SEVEN TO CAMPOBASSO MILITARY FOR ACC REGION FIVE TO PAPER FOR CARR
TO FIVE ARMY MAIN FOR ACC FIVE ARMY TO EIGHT ARMY MAIN FOR ACC EIGHT ARMY
FROM PATIMA PAPER PD THIS IS TO CERTIFY LATTER ONE TWO NINE SLANT SIX THREE
 SLANT CHARLES ABLE OF TWO THREE APRIL PD SUNDAY THREE THREE APRIL WILL BE
 DECLARED LABOR DAY BUT NOT RECOGNIZED AS PUBLIC HOLIDAY PD ESSENTIAL
 SERVICES TO BE RETAINED PD ABSENT WORKERS WILL NOT RECEIVE PAYMENT

ACTION copy by HES to: AMB Region 3
 AMB Region 4

INFO copy to: Economic Section. ✓

L. T. MONTAG, JR.,
 2nd Lieut. ACB.,
 ADJUTANT.

671

RESTRICTED

73

0345